
June 11, 2014 

TE-PE OIL & GAS 
P. 0. BOX 522 

CANTON, KANSAS 67428 
PHONE 620-628-4428 

620-628-4429 

Kansas Corporation Commission 
Conservation Division-DIC Section 
130 S Market, Room 2078 
Wichita, KS 67202 

Attn: Mr. Alan Snider 
Mr. Rene Stucky 

RE: Application for Injection Authority 
Hawkins Oil, LLC 
Scully A-#3 
Docket# D-22,171 
Sec 21-27S-04E 
Butler County, Kansas 

Dear Sirs: 

Kee WICHITA 

JUN 13 201~ 
RECEIVED 

I received your letter dated 5/28/14 regarding this well and also received a call 
from Mr. J. Hunt Hawkins about the same time. He and I discussed the fact that there 
was no information in Te-Pe's well files which pertained to this SWD, that has been a 
surprise to me since we have the well files on the Carter and Kramer. Some date back 
to original wells drilled in 1916 and still producing. That makes me suspicion that 
neither the previous owners of the Carter lease, Ace Operating and or Sampson 
Resources were ever notified of the SWD's existence. 

I asked for and received a well diagram and also a current copy of their MIT. I 
also pulled a copy of the wells completion card when it was drilled. If you could also 
send me a copy of their order for our files it would be helpful. Thank you. 

In closing, Te-Pe Oil & Gas has no objection at this time to the request of 
Hawkins Oil, LLC. concerning their Scully A-#3 well Docket# D-22,171 which was 
recently received by us. 

Sincerely, 

~!l::h 
Owner/Operator 

TPB:cgb 


